O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

From: O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:50 PM
To: Sutton, Sarah E. (OPA)

Subject: RE: REVIEW: EOIR Data Release

Awesome. Please send around a sending in 5 to me, Sarah F., Darielle, and James McHenry.

Devin M. O’Malley

Department of Justice

Office of Public Affairs

Office: (202) 353-8763

From: Sutton, Sarah E. (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 1:46 PM

To: O'Malley, Devin (OPA) <domalley@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: REVIEW: EOIR Data Release

Added her edits below, as well as some AP edits.

Aepartment of Justice

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE EOIR
TUESDAY, AUGUST 8. 2017 (202) 514-2007
WWW_JUSTICE.GOV TTY (866) 544-5309

RETURN TO RULE OF LAW IN TRUMP ADMINISTRATION MARKED BY INCREASE IN
KEY IMMIGRATION STATISTICS

WASHINGTON - The Executive Office of Iximﬁg:ration Review today released data on orders of
removal, voluntary departures, and final decisions for the first six months of the Trump Administration.

The data released for Feb. 1. 2017 — July 31, 2017 is as follows:

* Total Orders of Removal"J: 49 983
o Up 27 .8 percent over the same time period in 2016 (39.113)

e Total Orders of Removal and Voluntary Depam:resm: 57.069
o Up 30.9 percent over the same time period in 2016 (43_595)

e Total Final Decisions=: 73,127

Document ID: 0.7.20895.11128 20190306-0000284
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o Up 14.5 percent over the same time period in 2016 (63,850)

Pursuant to President Trump s Jan. 25 Executive Order. “Border Security and Immigration
Enforcement Improvements,” the Department of Justice mobilized over one hundred existing Immigration
Judges to Department of Homeland Security (DHS) detention facilities across the country. Over 90 percent
of these cases have resulted in orders requiring aliens to depart or be removed from the United States. The
Justice Department has also hired 54 additional Immigration Judges since President Trump took office, and
continies to hire new Immigration Judges each month.

In addition to carrving out the President’s Executive Order, the Justice Department is also reviewing
internal practices. procedures, and technology in order to identify ways in which it can further enhance
Immigration Judges® productivity without compromising due process.

[ An “order of removal” by an Immigration Judge results in the removal of an illegal alien from the United States by the
Department of Homeland Security.

®l Under an order of “voluntary departure.” an illegal alien agrees to voluntarily depart the United States by a certain date.
If the illegal alien does not depart. the order automatically converts to an order of removal

Bl A “final decision” is one that ends the proceeding at the Immigration Judge level such that the case is no longer
pending.

EHEE
17-XXX

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS, PLEASE USE THE
CONTACTS IN THE MESSAGE OR CALL THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS AT 202-514-2007.

From: O'Malley, Devin {OPA)
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 1:37 PM
To: Sutton, Sarah E. (OPA) <sesutton@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW: REVIEW: EOIR Data Release

Document ID: 0.7.20895.11128 20190306-0000285
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Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:38 PM
0'Malley, Devin (OPA)

RE: REVIEW: EOIR Data Release

No problem. Sorry for delay,

From: O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 1:37 PM

To: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <dcutrona@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: REVIEW: EOIR Data Release

ce::

From: Cutrona, Danielle (DAG)

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 1:36 PM

To: O'Malley, Devin (OPA)} <domalley@|md.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: REVIEW: EQIR Data Release

Document ID: 0.7.20895.11125

20190306-0000304
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O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

From: O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:37 PM
To: Sutton, Sarah E. (OPA)

Subject: FW: REVIEW:; EQIR Data Release

Y a2 you bump them up against each

other, please?

Devin M. O’Malley
Department of Justice
Office of Public Affairs
Office: (202) 353-8763

cer: I

From: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 1:36 PM

To: O'Malley, Devin (OPA) <domalley@jmd.usdoj.govs
Subject: RE: REVIEW: EOIR Data Release

Edited.
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE EOIR
TUESDAY. AUGUST 8. 2017 (202) 514-2007
WWW JUSTICE.GOV TTY (866) 544-5309

RETURN TO RULE OF LAW IN TRUMP ADMINISTRATION MARKED BY INCREASE IN
KEY IMMIGRATION STATISTICS

WASHINGTON — The Executive Office of ]'_r;m]igraﬁon Review today released data on orders of
removal, vohmntary departures, and final decisions for the first six months of the Trump administration.

The data released for Feb. 1, 2017 — July 31, 2017 is as follows:

* Total Orders of Removal-~: 49 983
o Up 27.8% over the same time period in 2016 (39.113)

¢ Total Orders of Removal and Voluntary Depa:rtmesg: 57.069
o Up 30.9% over the same time period in 2016 (43,595)

Document ID: 0.7.20895.11121 20190306-0000317
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e Total Final Decisions™: 73.127
o Up 14.5% over the same time period in 2016 (63_850)

Pursuant to President Trump’s January 25_ 2017, Executive Order, “Border Security and
Immigration Enforcement Iimprovements,” the Department of Justice mobilized over one hundred existing
Immigration Judges to Department of Homeland Security (DHS) detention faciliies across the country. Over
90% of these cases have resulted in orders requiring aliens to depart or be removed from the United States.
The Justice Department also has hired 54 additional Immigration Judges since President Trump took office,
and contitues to hire new Immigration Judges each month.

In addition to carrying out the president’s Executive Order, the Justice Department is reviewing
mternal practices, procedures. and technology in order to identify ways in which it can further enhance
Immigration Judges’ productivity without compromising due process.

[ An™ order of removal® by an Immigration Judge results in the removal of an illegal alien from the United States by the
Department of Homeland Secunty.

2 Under an order of “voluntary departure”. an illegal alien agrees to voluntarily depart the United States by a certain date.
If the illegal alien does not depart. the order automatically converts to an order of removal.

4 A "final decision” 1s one that ends the proceeding at the Immigration Judge level such that the case is no longer
pending.

17-XXX

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS MESSAGE. [F YOU HAVE QUESTIONS, PLEASE USE THE
CONTACTS IN THE MESSAGE OR CALL THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS AT 202-514-2007.

From: O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 10:09 AM

To: McHenry, James (EOQIR) <James.McHenry @EOIR.USDO).GOV>; Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)
<dcutrona@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) <siflores@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Sutton, Sarah E. (OPA) <sesutton@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: REVIEW: EQIR Data Release
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Sutton, Sarah E. (OPA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Document ID: 0.7.20895.5347

Sutton, Sarah E. (OPA)

Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:36 PM
Laco, Kelly (OPA)

Take 2

20190306-0000330



Sutton, Sarah E. (OPA)

From: Sutton, Sarah E. (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:33 PM
To: Laco, Kelly (OPA)

Subject: Proofread?

Document ID: 0.7.20895.5346 20190306-0000336



Sutton, Sarah E. (OPA)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sarah Sutton
Press Assistant

Sutton, Sarah E. (OPA)

Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:12 PM
O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

EOQIR Release Attached.

EOQIR Release 8.8.17.docx

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Public Affairs

Office: (202) 616-0079

ce!

Email: sarah.e.sutton@usdoj.gov

Document ID: 0.7.20895.11114
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McHenry, James (EOIR)

From: McHenry, James (EOIR)

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 6:17 PM

To: O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Subject: RE: REVIEW: EOIR Data Press Release (time sensitive)

From: O'Malley, Devin (OPA)
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 6:15 PM

To: McHenry, James {(EQIR) <James.McHenry@EQIR.USDOJ.GOV>
Subject: RE: REVIEW: EOIR Data Press Release (time sensitive)

Devin M. O’Mallev
Department of Justice
Office of Public Affairs

Office: (202} 353-8763

From: McHenry, James (EOIR)

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 6:12 PM

To: O'Malley, Devin (OPA) <domalley@imd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: REVIEW: EOIR Data Press Release (time sensitive)
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McHenry, James (EOIR)

From: McHenry, James (EOIR)

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 6:22 PM

To: O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Subject: RE: REVIEW: EQIR Data Press Release (time sensitive)

From: O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 6:20 PM

To: McHenry, James (EOIR) <James.McHenry@EOQIR.USDOJ.GOV>
Subject: RE: REVIEW: EOIR Data Press Release (time sensitive)

Devin M. O’Malley
Department of Justice
QOffice of Public Affairs

Office: (202) 333-8763

cel: I

From: McHenry, James (EOQIR)

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 6:12 PM

To: O'Malley, Devin (OPA) <domalley@imd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: REVIEW: EOIR Data Press Release (time sensitive)

These ar

1]

the pertinent facts and statements, though I'm not sure what the best arrangement is:
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From: O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 5:5

To: McHenry, James (EOIR) <

Subject: REVIEW: EOIR Data Press Release (time sensitiv
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